MISSISSIPPI COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

Professional Licensure & State Authorization
Program Determination Disclosure

program Title VWell Construction Technology
cIiP Number  46.0504

Reviewer College Soythwest

Date July 21, 2023

In April 2022, the Mississippi community colleges agreed to collaborate, where applicable, to reduce
duplication of effort and to ensure system-wide compliance with federal requirements and the National
Council for State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (NC-SARA).

Federal Requirements

U.S. Department of Education regulation, 34 CFR 668.43 (a) (5) requires an institution to disclose
whether programs leading to professional licensure or certification, regardless of modality, meet each
state's educational requirements. Specifically, the regulation requires the following:

o Alist of all states for which the program's curriculum meets state educational requirements for
professional licensure or certification,

e Alist of all states for which the program's curriculum does not meet state educational
requirements for professional licensure or certification, and

o Alist of all states for which the institution has not made a determination of whether the
curriculum meets educational requirements.

NC-SARA Requirements

The community colleges of Mississippi are members of the NC-SARA. NC-SARA is an agreement between
member U.S. states, territories, and districts, which allows institutions to offer distance programs and on
the ground courses within member state borders. Recent changes to the NC-SARA manual (Section 5.2)
concerning professional licensure programs have changed to align with federal regulations. NC-SARA
participating institutions must provide licensing board contact information to the students or applicants
when unable to make a determination. The following forms will demonstrate the determinations for
each state and territory. For the states and territories marked Does Not Meet or Has Not Made a
Determination, additional information is available.

DISCLAIMER

The Mississippi Community College Board (MCCB) hosts general disclosure information on behalf of the community colleges. The program
information was provided by the reviewer college, and the MCCB cannot guarantee the completeness and accuracy of the information. While a
program may originally meet the educational requirements for licensure, changes in requirements could impact the program’s ability to meet any
new educational requirements. Students seeking employment should familiarize themselves with the specific licensure or certification
requirements of a state before enrolling in a program, and contact the appropriate licensing agency in the state of future employment to
determine requirements and ensure program compatibility.
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Program Information

CIP Title:
CIP Number:

Board Website

Board Phone Number

Comments

Alabama

Status

Undetermined

Board Name

Alabama Dept of Environmental
Management

http://adem.alabama.gov/programs/water/waterfo
rms.cnt

334-279-3071

National Exam. Must take state exam.

Alaska

Undetermined

Division of Environmental Health

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/

866-956-7656

American Samoa

Arizona Department of Water

https://new.azwater.gov/permitting-

Must take state exam.

Arizona Undetermined Resources wells#Well Drillers/Licensing 602-771-8500
Water Well Construction Application and other state licensure
Arkansas Meets . https://awwcc.arkansas.gov 501-225-1598 2
Commision
. . . Department of Consumer Affairs -
California Undetermined P . http://cslb.ca.gov/about_us/contact cslb.aspx 916-255-3900
Contractors State License Board
state exam
. Department of Natural Resources {https://dwr.colorado.gov/public-
Colorado Undetermined | o " https://o gou/public: 303-866-3581
Division of Water Resources information/boards-and-commissions
. Department of Consumer https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/License-Services- Application and other state licensure
Connecticut Meets P ) tis://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Lic vices. 860-713-6100 PP
Protection Division/All-License-Applications/Well-Drilling
. . . https://dnrec.alpha.delaware.gov/water/supply/wa
Delaware Undetermined Water Well Licensing Board A 302-739-9945
ter-well-licensing-board/
District of Columbia
https://floridadep.gov/water/source-drinking-
. . Water Well Contractor Li i
Florida Undetermined ater Wefl Lon ra.c ?r icensing water/content/water-well-contractor-licensing-and- 850-245-7500
and Permitting e
permitting
. . . ... |https: . ia. hed- ion- Application and MS licensure
Georgia Meets Environmental Protection Division |22 S el L 800-241-4113 PP
branch/water-well-standards
Guam
Department of Commerece and
.. . Consumer Affairs - Professional & .
Hawaii Undetermined ) L http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/contractor 808-586-3000
Vocational Licensing Division -
Contractors License Board
Well Driller Licensing Program- State exam and other state licensure.
Idaho Meets Idaho Department of Water 208-287-4800
Resources https://idwr.idaho.gov/wells/driller-licensin
L . lllinois Department of Public http://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/environmental- state exam
Illinois Undetermined ; )
Health health-protection/private-water
. . Indiana Department of Natural X . state exam
Indiana Undetermined :esources https://www.in.gov/dnr/water/3651.htm 877-928-3755 option 4
. lowa Department of Natural http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-
lowa Undetermined P . sou/ 563-927-2640

Resources

Protection/Water-Quality/Private-Well-Program



http://adem.alabama.gov/programs/water/waterforms.cnt
http://adem.alabama.gov/programs/water/waterforms.cnt
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/
https://new.azwater.gov/permitting-wells#Well_Drillers/Licensing
https://new.azwater.gov/permitting-wells#Well_Drillers/Licensing
https://awwcc.arkansas.gov/
http://cslb.ca.gov/about_us/contact_cslb.aspx
https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/License-Services-Division/All-License-Applications/Well-Drilling
https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/License-Services-Division/All-License-Applications/Well-Drilling
https://dnrec.alpha.delaware.gov/water/supply/water-well-licensing-board/
https://dnrec.alpha.delaware.gov/water/supply/water-well-licensing-board/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/contractor
http://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/environmental-health-protection/private-water
http://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/environmental-health-protection/private-water
https://www.in.gov/dnr/water/3651.htm
http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection/Water-Quality/Private-Well-Program
http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection/Water-Quality/Private-Well-Program
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A ] . https:// .kdhe.ks. 158/Division-of-
Kansas Undetermined Division of Environment e gov/158/Division-o 785-296-3565 state exam
Environmen
Energy and Environment Cabinet- |https://eec.ky.gov/Environmental- state exam
Kentucky Meets Divisin of Water Protection/Water/GW/Pages/GWDrillers.aspx 502-564-3410
- . application
Louisiana Undetermined Department of Natural Resources | http://www.dnr.louisiana.gov/index.cfm?md=pageb 225-342-8244
Office of Conservation uvilder&tmp=home&pid=1217
Division of Environmental and https:// . Jdhhs/mecdc/envi - state exam
. . . . S://WwWw.maine.gov, s/mecdc/environmental-
Maine Undetermined Community Health - Main Water : £ - 207-287-5699
L health/dwp/professionals/wellDrillers.shtml
Well Commission
Mariana Islands
. http://www.mde.state.md.us/programs/Water/BayR state exam
. D rt t of the E t-
Maryland Undetermined epartment ot the nVIro-nmen estorationFund/OnsiteDisposalSystems/Pages/WellCo 410-537-4466
State Board of Well Drillers ;
nstruction.aspx
. Department of Environmental i state exam
Massachusetts Undetermined ¥ . https://www.mass.gov/well-driller-program 617-292-5770
Protection
.. Department of Environment, Great |https://www.michigan.gov/deq/0,1607,7-135- state exam
Michigan Meets Lakes, and Energy 3313 3675 369400 hirnl 517-898-3589
. . https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/envi
Minnesota Undetermined Department of Health psi// B /. A 800-383-9808 state exam
ronment/water/wells/lwcinfo/training.html
L Mississippi Dept. of Environmental |https://www.mdeq.ms.gov/permits/water-well-
Mississippi Meets Quality drillers 601- 961-5210
Department of Natural Resources - https://d / issi board state exam
. . : s://dnr.mo.gov/commissions-boards-
Missouri Meets P : T 573-368-2100
Well Installation Board councils/well-installation-board
state exam
Department of Natural Resources https://d t gov/Water-R el
Montana Meets & Conservation - Board of Water DS/ LONIC.MILEOV/SLAIET-BESOUTCES/TEER 406-444-6816
Contractors-Drillers/Well-Contractors-and-Drillers
Well Contractors
. Department of Environment and state exam
Nebraska Undetermined & Energy http://dee.ne.gov/NDEQProg.nsf/OnWeb/WWS 402-471-4982
. - ) ) ) state exam
Nevada Undetermined Division of Water Resources http://www.water.nv.gov/WellDrillersLicensing.aspx 775-684-2851
. . Department of Environmental . .
New Hampshire Undetermined . Water Well Contractor and Pump Installer Licensing 603-271-3503
Services | NH Department of Environmental Services
Department of Environmental https:// tate.ni.us/dep/wat /g boards | state exam
. . . ps://www.state.n].us/aep/watersupply/g boaras
New Jersey Undetermined Protection - Division of Water e htrml 609-292-5550
Supply and Geoscience ]
A Offi f the State Engi - tat
New Mexico Meets lce ot the State ngm.ee.r https://www.ose.state.nm.us/Statewide/driller.php 505-827-6091 Stateiexam
Interstate Stream Commission
Departmemt pf Environmental state exam
New York Conservation - Division of Water, |http://www.dec.ny.gov/lands/4997.html 877-472-2619
Undetermined Water Well Program
tate exam
. Department of Health and Human | https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public- s
North Carolina Meets g e — — 800-662-7030

Services

health/north-carolina-well-contractors-certification



https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/158/Division-of-Environmen
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/158/Division-of-Environmen
http://www.dnr.louisiana.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&pid=1217
http://www.dnr.louisiana.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&pid=1217
https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/mecdc/environmental-health/dwp/professionals/wellDrillers.shtml
https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/mecdc/environmental-health/dwp/professionals/wellDrillers.shtml
http://www.mde.state.md.us/programs/Water/BayRestorationFund/OnsiteDisposalSystems/Pages/WellConstruction.aspx
http://www.mde.state.md.us/programs/Water/BayRestorationFund/OnsiteDisposalSystems/Pages/WellConstruction.aspx
http://www.mde.state.md.us/programs/Water/BayRestorationFund/OnsiteDisposalSystems/Pages/WellConstruction.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/well-driller-program
https://www.michigan.gov/deq/0,1607,7-135-3313_3675_3694---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/deq/0,1607,7-135-3313_3675_3694---,00.html
https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/environment/water/wells/lwcinfo/training.html
https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/environment/water/wells/lwcinfo/training.html
https://www.mdeq.ms.gov/permits/water-well-drillers/
https://www.mdeq.ms.gov/permits/water-well-drillers/
https://dnr.mo.gov/commissions-boards-councils/well-installation-board
https://dnr.mo.gov/commissions-boards-councils/well-installation-board
http://www.water.nv.gov/WellDrillersLicensing.aspx
https://www.des.nh.gov/about/boards-and-committees/water-well-board/licensing
https://www.des.nh.gov/about/boards-and-committees/water-well-board/licensing
https://www.state.nj.us/dep/watersupply/g_boards_le.html
https://www.state.nj.us/dep/watersupply/g_boards_le.html
https://www.ose.state.nm.us/Statewide/driller.php
http://www.dec.ny.gov/lands/4997.html
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North Dakota

Undetermined

Department of Water Resources

http://bwwec.nd.gov/well contractors.html

701-328-3441

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/eh/water/

Ohio Undetermined Department of Health 614-466-3543
pwstypes/wells.aspx
Oklahoma Undetermined Water Resources Board http://www.owrb.ok.gov/welldrilling/index.php 405-530-8800
Oregon Does Not Meet Water Resources Department :_‘t: s:/[www.oregon.gov/OWRD/PROGRAMS/GWW 503-986-0900 state exam
L/Pages/default.aspx
Department of Conservation httosy// § y y y
. . ttps: .denr.pa.gov/C tion/Water/G
Pennsylvania Undetermined | & Natural Resources-Bureau d e 717-702-2017
water/Pages/default.aspx
of Geological Survey
Pureto Rico
. Contractors' Registration and
Rhode Island Undetermined . X & http://www.crb.ri.gov/welldrillers/index.php 401-921-1590
Licensing Board
. Environmental Certification
South Carolina Meets https://llr.sc.gov/env/pub.aspx 803-896-4430
Board
Department of Agriculture & ) o et o/ Office O ater /W el state exam
. : .sd. i Ri
South Dakota Undetermined Natural Resources - Water Hpsiff anc.s go‘.'/ OO A A ISR /G 605-773-3352
s/WellDrillerLicensing.aspx
Rights
. state exam
Department of Environment https://www.tn.gov/environment/permit-
Tennessee Undetermined & Conservation - Division of |permits/water-permits1/well-driller-or-installer- 615-330-2814
Water Resources license.html
i i state exam
Texas . Department of I.-Icensmg & https://www.tdIr.texas.gov/wwd/wwd.htm 512-463-6599
Undetermined Regulation
U.S. Virgin Islands
L . https://www.waterrights.utah.gov/wellinfo/default.a state exam
Utah Undetermined Division of Water Rights o 801-538-7240
Department of Evironmental — y y g el
. ttps: : t. t t £
Vermont Conservation - Agency of dr”T:rS SCVEMMONL AN WEtET BrOUNCEELWE 802-828-1556
Natural Resources
Undetermined
¢ ‘ | state exam
Department of Professiona
Virginia andecc ational Regulation 804-367-8595
Undetermined upati gulati http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/WWWOQSSP/
. https://ecology.wa.gov/water-shorelines/water- state exam
Washington Undetermined Department of Ecology || = - 360-407-6648
N Department of Health & state exam
West Virginia X P http://www.wvdhhr.org/phs/water/index.asp 304-558-2981
Undetermined Human Resources
Department of Natural state exam
Wisconsin Resources - Licenses and  |https://dnr.wi.gov/topic/Wells/licenses.html 888-936-7463

Undetermined

Registrations



http://bwwc.nd.gov/well_contractors.html
http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/eh/water/pwstypes/wells.aspx
http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/eh/water/pwstypes/wells.aspx
http://www.owrb.ok.gov/welldrilling/index.php
https://www.oregon.gov/OWRD/PROGRAMS/GWWL/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/OWRD/PROGRAMS/GWWL/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dcnr.pa.gov/Conservation/Water/Groundwater/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dcnr.pa.gov/Conservation/Water/Groundwater/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.crb.ri.gov/welldrillers/index.php
https://llr.sc.gov/env/pub.aspx
https://danr.sd.gov/OfficeOfWater/WaterRights/Wells/WellDrillerLicensing.aspx
https://danr.sd.gov/OfficeOfWater/WaterRights/Wells/WellDrillerLicensing.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/environment/permit-permits/water-permits1/well-driller-or-installer-license.html
https://www.tn.gov/environment/permit-permits/water-permits1/well-driller-or-installer-license.html
https://www.tn.gov/environment/permit-permits/water-permits1/well-driller-or-installer-license.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/wwd/wwd.htm
https://www.waterrights.utah.gov/wellinfo/default.asp
https://www.waterrights.utah.gov/wellinfo/default.asp
https://dec.vermont.gov/water/groundwater/well-drillers
https://dec.vermont.gov/water/groundwater/well-drillers
http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/WWWOOSSP/
https://ecology.wa.gov/water-shorelines/water-supply/wells
https://ecology.wa.gov/water-shorelines/water-supply/wells
http://www.wvdhhr.org/phs/water/index.asp
https://dnr.wi.gov/topic/Wells/licenses.html
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Wyoming

Undetermined

Water Well Contractors
Licensing Board

http://wwcb.state.wy.us/RulesAndRegulations.aspx

301-851-7770

state exam



http://wwcb.state.wy.us/RulesAndRegulations.aspx

	Disclosure Cover Sheet.pdf
	Well Construction Technology 460504-2.pdf
	PL_2023


	Program Title: Well Construction Technology
	CIP Number: 46.0504
	Reviewer College: Southwest
	Date: July 21, 2023


